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 ALAMEDA COUNTY

SOCIAL SERVICES AGENCY


ADDENDUM No. 1

Issued 03/27/2023
To

Request for Proposal 

  RFP No. 2023-SSA-CFS-PE
For

Parent Education Services

1) Recap of Questions/Answers from the Networking/Bidders Conferences
2) Bidders Conferences Attendees List

	This County of Alameda, Social Services Agency (SSA), RFP Addendum has been electronically issued to potential bidders via e-mail.  E-mail addresses used are those in the County’s Small Local Emerging Business (SLEB) Vendor Database or from other sources.  If you have registered or are certified as a SLEB, please ensure that the complete and accurate e-mail address is noted and kept updated in the SLEB Vendor Database.  This RFP Addendum will also be posted on the GSA Contracting Opportunities website located at http://www.acgov.org/gsa/purchasing/bid_content/ContractOpportunities.jsp 
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Alameda County is committed to reducing environmental impacts across our entire supply chain. 

If printing this document, please print only what you need, print double-sided, and use recycled-content paper

1. Recap of Questions(Q)/Answers(A) from the RFP Networking/Bidders Conferences:
1. When you refer to a “class” do you mean the 15 -2 hour program?  Please define.
Yes. each class is a series of 15 modules.
2. Regarding fee-for-service-does this mean you are paying per class? (15 sessions) and not by number served? 

 Yes, per class.
3. What is the total number of people to be served in one year?

The goal is 400 individual parents.

4. For the budget form- can we add additional staff lines?  Can we add additional operational cost lines?


Yes. Budget form is only an example. You can modify line items based on your need. 

5. Are you expecting 25 courses per year?  For the no show rate are you meaning per person?

Yes. 25 class series (15 classes - 2 hour sessions each). The No Show rate is per class,. It is not per person.
6. Where are the forms for the budget for the training costs?  Can we also use the training costs in year 2 or 3 if needed as long as we don’t go over the $75,000?  Can it be used also for Triple P coaching? 

Yes, if additional staff need to be trained. Recognizing you may have new a staff member that needs to be trained in year 2 and 3.  

7. “Bidder should base this submission as per their indirect cost schedule and structure.” Can you explain this?  

Yes, it is based on your own indirect cost but not more than 10% max of the total budget. 

8.  A series is 15 classes; 6 series for fathers or 6 classes? 

 6 series.

9.  Can we add budget lines for different operating costs?

Yes. 

10. Is the Admin Indirect cost rate limited to 10%?

Yes.
11. Should we include the $75,000 allowed for the Triple P training in the Budget Detail page, as it seems like this page should just reflect the costs of the classes as it asks for a Rate/Class?

Yes, under the Administrative cost section.

12. How many contracts will be awarded? 

One.
13. What is the maximum funding can we request?

$325,000 for first year and $250,000 per year there after.
14. The way the budget form is setup it appear the “Actual class Cost” (i.e. 25 classes x Rate/Class) is in addition to the cost listed above this as there are 4 “Subtotal and only 1 “total” is this correct?
Yes. 

15. How many parents are we required to serve? If no requirements, then is there an expected range?

SSA is anticipating serving up to 400 parents.
16. The rate per class should not include admin cost-correct?
Yes.

17. Year 1 should be for the program cost + 75,000 for training- correct?
Yes.

18.  For the existing contractor, first year contract value limit will be 325K or 250K?

 250K, however if new staff training will be needed then additional fund will be provided.


19.  What does Price escalation for the 2nd and 3rd year of any contract awarded mean?


Bidder will project per their cost and anticipation within the maximum fund avaiable.    
20.  If the price asked for 2nd year and 3 year are more than county's COLA , what will be the      impact on RFP selection process?
No major impact because the cost is not the only deciding factor in selecting the proposal. 
                              

21. So each class is a 6 to 12 week increment, and you're asking for 25 series of those 6 to 12 weeks increment?
Yes. 25 series (Each series is 15 classes - 2 hour sessions each). 
2. Bidders Conferences Attendees List Held on March 22, and March 23, 2023:
	First & Last Name


	Organization Name 
	Phone Number
	Email



	Sushma Agarwal

	A BETTER WAY


	925-487-5585
	sushma.agarwal@bakertilly.com


	Kim Murphy

	A BETTER WAY


	510-318-4502
	kmurphy@abetterwayinc.net 

	Mark Pasley

	A BETTER WAY


	510-853-1179
	mpasley@abetterwayinc.net

	Warner Graham 


	A BETTER WAY
	510-601-0203
	jmerenda@abetterwayinc.net


	Arlene Maldonado

	A BETTER WAY


	510-570-6511
	amaldonado@abetterwayinc.net
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